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BOYNTON: AN ADAM PERIOD SPECIMEN MARBLE TABLE
England, circa 1780

Carr of York was responsible for alterations to Boynton Hall between 1765 and 1780 for Sir George
Strickland, Bt. Drawings for a grand Palladian mansion, almost certainly by Carr, show that as a young
man Strickland had ideas of building a new house on a new site at Boynton. Instead he modernised the

Tudor house, which Lord Burlington had improved. The recessed centre of the north front was filled in
with a canted bay and screens of Doric columns were introduced in the hall. He also added the service
wing. There are unsigned drawings for most of this work carried out between 1765 and 1780, probably
by Carr, who was paid 17 guineas on 21 September 1767. Carr may also have been reponsible for the

Carnaby Temple and the bridge over the Gypsey Race on the estate. The newly designed hall in the

mansion was also to serve as a Sculpture Gallery.

Sir George Strickland travelled to Iltaly on the Grand Tour with his wife Elizabeth (née Winn, of Nostell
Priory), and his two daughters arriving in Genoa in November 1778, where they were to sail to Lerici in
the company of Mr. Craufurd and his daughters. They were in Naples in January 1779 with the
Craufurds and later visited Paestum with Strickland Freeman (who later married his cousin Elizabeth,
daughter of Sir George in 1781) and John Soane in February. They left Rome in 1779, where Sir
George had purchased an inlaid marble table from James Byres, a dealer in antiquities and paintings,
and various other objects from Thomas Jenkins, an agent for many English collectors and a dealer in
antiquities, paintings and sculpture. Strickland's correspondence concerning his acquisitions and their
dispatch to Boynton Hall is probably one of the most complete of its kind. The archive includes a receipt
by Francesco Piranesi for prints of statues and the Antichita di Pesto, by his father G.B. Piranesi.

The carving on the frieze of the base of the tabke is taken directly from the Temple of Vespasian and
Titus (also known in the 18th century as the the Temple of Jupiter Tonans / Thundering Jove) in the
Roman Forum - it was reproduced in Les edifices antique de Rome dessinés et mesurés tres
exactement (Paris 1682) by the French artist Antoine Babuty Desgodetz who had been sent to Rome
by Louis XIV to record the city's ancient monuments. The Strickland family are known to have owned a



copy of this publication in their library - and could well have chosen the design for the table when
ordering the base to display the magnificent top they had perhaps acquired on the Grand Tour. The
temple was also illustrated in Piranesi's Vedute di Roma.

A HIGHLY IMPORTANT LATE 18TH CENTURY CHIPPENDALE PERIOD ADAM NEO-
CLASSICAL MAHOGANY SIDE TABLE.

The frieze decorated with applied carvings, with centre tablet decorated winged griffins, the paws
resting on rams heads with centre flaming torchere. The sides are decorated with vases, household
utensils, skeleton masks and paterae. The side friezes are carved with husk festoons and sphinx like
heads. The tapering legs are panelled and carved with bands of fluting and the squares carved with
urns, terminating in square toes carved with palm leaves. The top an exceptional 18th century ltalian
vari-coloured specimen marble top composed of hexagonal panels with black banded borders.
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Height: 2' 87/1" in (83.5 cm)
Width: 4' 117/1" in (152 cm)
Depth: 2' 571" in (76 cm)
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